

90 Education District 12 and removed from State Board of Education District 9:
91 490490022011002, 490490022011003, ~~H~~→ [490490022011099;] ←~~H~~ and 490490101122121.

92 (k) The boundary between State Board of Education District 7 and State Board of
93 Education District 12 is changed to follow the local school district boundary from the
94 intersection of the local school district boundary with the shared boundary between Morgan
95 County and Summit County, then along the same local school district boundary generally south
96 and east to the intersection of the State Board of Education district boundary with the boundary
97 of Summit County Service Area 3, then projecting the same service area boundary east to
98 intersect with Interstate 80.

99 (l) The boundary between State Board of Education District 8 and State Board of
100 Education District 10 is changed to follow 900 East Street south from the intersection of I-215
101 with 900 East street, south to the intersection of 900 East Street with the Midvale municipal
102 boundary, then along the Midvale municipal boundary generally west to the intersection of
103 established State Board of Educations Districts 8, 10, and 11.

104 (m) The boundary between State Board of Education District 8 and State Board of
105 Education District 11 is changed to follow the Midvale municipal boundary from the
106 intersection of established State Board of Education Districts 8, 10, and 11, generally west to
107 the intersection of Midvale municipal boundary with Interstate 15.

108 (n) The boundary of State Board of Education District 9 is changed to follow the Lehi
109 City municipal boundary so that all of Lehi City is within State Board of Education District 9.

110 (o) The boundary between State Board of Education District 9 and State Board of
111 Education District 12 is changed to follow the Pleasant Grove municipal boundary from the
112 southernmost intersection of the Pleasant Grove municipal boundary with State Street generally
113 east to the intersection of the Pleasant Grove municipal boundary with the Murdock Canal.

114 (p) The boundary of State Board of Education District 11 is changed to follow State
115 Highway 73 from the easternmost point where State Highway 73 intersects with the established
116 boundary between State Board of Education Districts 9 and 11, east to the intersection of State
117 Highway 73 with State Highway 68, then north to the southernmost intersection of State
118 Highway 68 with the Lehi municipal boundary, then following the Lehi municipal boundary
119 north to the next point where the Lehi municipal boundary intersects with State Highway 68,
120 then following the Lehi municipal boundary generally east, north, and west to the next

121 intersection of the Lehi municipal boundary with State Highway 68.

121a **H→ (q) The following census block from the 2010 Census is placed into State Board of**
 121b **Education District 12 and removed from State Board of Education District**

121c **13: 490490022011099. ←H**

122 Section 2. Section **20A-14-102** is amended to read:

123 **20A-14-102. State Board of Education districts.**

124 (1) (a) The Legislature shall file a copy of the Board block assignment file enacted by
 125 the Legislature with the lieutenant governor's office.

126 (b) ~~[The]~~ Except as provided in Subsection 20A-14-101.5(5), the legal boundaries of
 127 State Board of Education districts are contained in the Board block assignment file on file with
 128 the lieutenant governor's office.

129 (2) (a) The lieutenant governor shall:

130 (i) generate maps of each State Board of Education district from the Board block
 131 assignment file and modifications to boundaries made in Subsection 20A-14-101.5(5); and

132 (ii) ensure that those maps are available for viewing on the lieutenant governor's
 133 website.

134 (b) If there is any inconsistency between the maps ~~[and]~~, the Board block assignment
 135 file, and the modifications made to boundaries in Subsection 20A-14-101.5(5), the Board block
 136 assignment file ~~[is]~~ as adjusted by the modifications to boundaries made in Subsection
 137 20A-14-101.5(5), are controlling.

138 Section 3. Section **20A-14-102.2** is amended to read:

139 **20A-14-102.2. Uncertain boundaries -- How resolved.**

140 (1) As used in this section~~[-,"affected"]~~:

141 (a) "Affected party" means:

142 ~~[(a)]~~ (i) a state school board member whose State Board of Education district boundary
 143 is uncertain because the ~~[boundary]~~ feature used to establish the district boundary in the Board
 144 block assignment file ~~[used to establish the district boundary]~~ or in any modifications to the
 145 boundary made in Subsection 20A-14-101.5(5) has been removed, modified, or is unable to be
 146 identified or who is uncertain about whether or not the member or another person resides in a
 147 particular State Board of Education district;

148 ~~[(b)]~~ (ii) a candidate for state school board whose State Board of Education district
 149 boundary is uncertain because the ~~[boundary]~~ feature used to establish the district boundary in
 150 the Board block assignment file ~~[used to establish the district boundary]~~ or in any modification
 151 to the boundary made in Subsection 20A-14-101.5(5) has been removed, modified, or is unable